

DACdb to RI "Direct Connect" Selection Process



Choose DACdb as Your Partner Organization

Summary: Updating the Rotary Database automatically from DACdb

DACdb now has the ability to automatically update Club and Member data *directly* into the Rotary (RI) database. . . this is called "**RI Direct Connect**" (this significantly speeds up the updating process). In the past, changes were sent via email. Rotary International no longer accepts email changes. The updates occur in the RI database within a few minutes after the user clicks the UPDATE button in **DACdb** (versus a few days using the former Email notification procedures). This is a 2-step process, which MUST be done in this sequence.

Step 1: Choose DACdb as the Partner Organization in the RI database.

A current club officer of record accesses the Rotary website at <u>www.rotary.org</u>. Then, click on *My Rotary* link to get to the screen with the *SIGN IN* (or **Register**) buttons. Click **SIGN IN** (or **Register**) button, and the following screen is displayed. If you do NOT have an account at Rotary, then first use the **CREATE ACCOUNT** functions.



If this is the first time you are logging into the RI database, then you must register by clicking on the **CREATE ACCOUNT** button. Then, **RI** will send you an email within a few hours, so you can log in. **NOTE:** If you have any problems logging into the RI database, you must contact RI for assistance, as we have no capability to help you log into the RI database.

Once you are logged into **RI**, click on **Manage**, then **Club Administration** link. Once you are on the **Club Administration** page. Scroll down to **CLUB & MEMBER DATA** then scroll down to Update **Club Data**, **Edit** vendor partner organization.



CLUB & MEMBER DATA



Select **DACdb** from the list in the dropdown box. Save your choice.

Partner Organization			
	Name	Start Date	End Date
Terminate	DaCdb	27-Mar-2011	

If you had previously selected another organization, then you must **TERMINATE** that selection before you can choose **DACdb** as your new partner organization.

Partner Organization	You must TERMINATE a previous selection, if one exists							
-	Name	Start Date	End Date					
Terminate	Club Express	21-Mar-2011						

That's it. . . you have completed the first step of the **RI DIRECT CONNECT** processing for your club. Now for **STEP 2**.

Step 2: Choose "RI Direct Connect" in the DACdb database.

Club Admin

A current club officer logs into **DACdb** database, then clicks on the **My Club** tab. Click on the **Edit Club** link to update the interface method.

CLUBS My C	CLUB My DATA I	Ignite Committees	PMail	Calendar	NC	NC2	DUES	Reports	Speakers	Grants I	Blog [District PAGE	G Clu	b PAGES	Files	Form	s ATTND	ARE
ist ALL Clubs	Submit Attendance	Where CLUBS Me	et Merr	ber DIRecto	ry ea	zStory	ezBullet	in NewN	Member FORM	A DACdb	QuickS	tart Poll (Gallery	Blog	Verify	PText	Sponsors	Ignite
-	And and a second second	and the second				-							Sear	:h	N	X	PMall	*
	abara ara lista dun d	er one of the three t	aha halau	u based on	their N	Mamba	.T	Tarminal	had ababus								harment	1
	ibers are listed und	er one of the three t							ted status.									
	can be added (or r	emoved) to this disp	lay, by tu	urning them	on us	ing the	configure	ICON at	the top right	and the "S	Show Cl	ub Officers"	to Yes	(or No).				

On the **Information** page (near the bottom of the page), click on the **Rotary Interface** drop down selection and choose **RI "Direct Connect"**. Then click on the **Update** button to complete. your selection.

Charlotte ID=2920									Cancel	View	Update
Information	Address	Meeting Info	Links	Positions	Billing	Security	PData	Notes			
				Club Inf	ormation						
Club Options:											
Notify on File Upl	load: No	▼ Notify Club me	mbers whe	en a document is	s added or u	pdated					
Map Dis	play: On	▼ Turn on/off MyC	Club map d	isplay							
Rotary Inter	Rotary Interface: RI "Direct Connect" 🔻 RI Direct Connect Interface also requires corresponding setting in RI MAP.								,		
Partner Inter	face: DA	Cdb	۲	Integration P	artner						
District PMail Opt	tOut: Off	▼ Level-9 setting	Club lev	vel opt-out of Di	strict PMails						

That's it! Congratulations! You have now completed the 2 steps necessary to activate the interface to update club and member changes entered into **DACdb** directly into the RI database (usually takes about 24 hours to activate at RI). You will now have the **RI Compare** functions available for your club.